
RFP QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
Request For Proposals (RFP) for 695 and 699 Lowry Avenue Northeast, Minneapolis 

 
1. When is the reconstruction of Lowry Avenue NE, as depicted in the Hennepin County 

Lowry Avenue Northeast Corridor Plan and Implementation Framework, expected to be 
to be completed? 
- The project timeline is still to be determined. As noted in the RFP, the first two 

project priorities in the plan are the reconstruction of two intersections: Lowry and 
Central Avenues NE and Lowry and University Avenues NE. The plan’s third priority is 
the full reconstruction of the Lowry Avenue NE roadway between University Ave NE 
and Central Ave NE. 

 
2. Are there engineering drawings of the Lowry Avenue NE street reconstruction available? 

- No, engineering for the reconstruction design has not been done. 
 

3. Does the proposal have to accommodate for the right-of-way required for a future transit 
shelter and plaza at the corner of Lowry and Monroe, as called for in the County plan?   
- If a proposal is for the demolition of the building at the corner, then yes, the 

developer will need to accommodate for the right-of-way needs of future public 
improvements. 

 
4. The RFP states that there would be City staff support for rezoning the parcels to allow 

for a 3½-5½ story development, as shown in the adopted Holland Small Area Plan. Who 
would be responsible for completing a rezoning? 
- The selected developer would be required to complete the normal rezoning process, 

if needed for their proposal. 
 

5. What if a proposal requires a rezoning, but a rezoning is not approved. Is the developer 
still required to do a project within the current zoning? 
- No. A Redevelopment Contract between the City of Minneapolis and a selected 

developer will address an unsuccessful rezoning process.  
 

6. Will a survey, or has a survey, be(en) completed?  
- No. 
 

7. Is there title work on the properties? 
- Yes, see the attached Certificate of Title for the two properties. The properties do 

not have clear title. The City of Minneapolis will make good faith efforts with 
Hennepin County to clear title prior to closing on the sale. 

http://www.hennepin.us/-/media/hennepinus/residents/transportation/lowry-ave-community-works/lowry-avenue-northeast-final-plan-10-15.pdf?la=en
http://www.hennepin.us/-/media/hennepinus/residents/transportation/lowry-ave-community-works/lowry-avenue-northeast-final-plan-10-15.pdf?la=en
http://www.hennepin.us/-/media/hennepinus/residents/transportation/lowry-ave-community-works/lowry-avenue-northeast-final-plan-10-15.pdf?la=en
http://www.hnia.org/files/6914/3837/6661/Holland_Small_Area_Plan_Final_Draft_1-30-15.pdf
http://www.minneapolismn.gov/www/groups/public/@cped/documents/webcontent/convert_270295.pdf
http://www.ci.minneapolis.mn.us/www/groups/public/@cped/documents/webcontent/wcmsp-192227.pdf

